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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 09, 2010 2:19 PM

To: ‘Grace S. Rufin'

Subject: RE: Southeast Residential Group, LLC f/k/a St. Armand's Management, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Grace S. Rufin [mailto:gsr@levinelawfirm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 1:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Southeast Residential Group, LLC f/k/a St. Armand's Management, LLC
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please note that this office is the incorporator of the below entity. The Tax Identification
Number reflected on the state's web-site is incorrect and we are hereby requesting that it be
corrected to read “263526215." Can someone please help me with this request as our client's
banker is asking that it be corrected ASAP.

Thank you for much.

Grace

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
SOUTHEAST RESIDENTIAL GROUP, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number LOS000096134 <
FEI/EIN Number 208283095
Date Filed 10/10/2008
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Grace Rufin, Legal Assistant
Levine & Partners, P.A.

1110 Brickell Ave., Suite 700
Miami, Florida 33131

Phone: (305)372-1350 Ext. 114
Fax: (305) 372-1352 (General)
E-Mail: gsr@levinelawfirm.com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It
is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.

Tax. Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.
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